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re Consultatlon under Sectlon 42(1[)(e)(1u) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as -
“amended”
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: I refer to the Agency S notrﬁcatron under Sectlon 42(11)(e)(1) of the Waste Management Act’

- 1996, as amended; issued on 14 June 2014 in relation to a licence appllcatlon from’ Mallow'
S Contracts lelted (Licence Application Reg. No. W0266- 01) and to your response ‘dated 9
L »July 2014, Many thanks for your earlier response.

The Agency riow invites a further submlssmn from Cork County Council in respect of the
2 followmg matters:

- 1. ‘.In light on the expired planning permlssmn Ref 06/10406; please clarrfy the status of

the facﬂrty vis-a-vis planning permrssron o

2. Please state whether there are any- conv1ct10ns agamst "the applicant under the acts
listed in sectron 40(7)(a) of the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended.

3 :Please prov1de any comments you might have in respect of the appllcant and
_ requrrements for ‘Fit and Proper Person’ under Waste Management Act 1996 as
“amended. _

h4. ,Please provide a summary of any, complaints received in respect of the perrnitted
act1v1ty in the period of the existing waste facility permit. .

s, Please submit copies or links to Annual Environmental Reports (AERs) in respect of
the activity in the period of the ex1st1ng waste fac111ty permit. .

6. *‘Please state whether, to the knowledge of Cork County Councﬂ .waste other than s01l

~ and stones (EWC code 17 05 04) and mixed construction & demolition waste (EWC

~code 17 01 07) has been deposxted at the. fac111ty If yes, prov1de details on types and
amounts of this waste. r
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7. Please provrde results of any groundwater or other enwronmental monltorlng carried.

out at the facrhty by the Council. -

8. ‘Please state whether quarrymg has ever taken place w1th1n the 51te boundary of the

facrlrty

9. In relation to Pornt 4 of your. correspondence of 9 July 2014, please clanfy the.
- Council’s expectations regarding such a condition and the envrronmental 1mpacts to

be addressed by such a:condition.

10. It Ais stated that the development ObjeCthC at the facility is the improvement of )

agrrcultural land. Please provrde any observatrons ‘you may have i in: relatlon to

,.8...reasons for the use of a 3 metre depth of ﬁll in order. to achreve the stated;-

v

development objectwe and

- @ _T';whether in the opmron of. Cork County Councrl the development obJectrve'

*-can be achieved usmg a shallower ﬁll

Please respond to the Agency wrthm 3 weeks of the date of this notice, quotmg the reglster_

“number W0266-01. Also, it'would be much appreciated if you could include ; an electromc"
copy of your response. in pdf format on a CD- Rom in order to facrlltate the publ1sh1ng of your R

observatrons on the Agency s webSIte
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" Yours sincerely,

Inspector
' Ofﬁce of Cllmate chensrng, Resources & Research



